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Kenneth and Harle Montgomery
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559 Nathan Abbott
Stanford, CA 94305-861C
Tel 650 725-4851
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May 9, 2019

Denise McNerney
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: No. 17-1618, Bostock v. Clayton County
No. 17-1623, Altitude Express v. Zarda
No. 18-107, R.G. & G.R. Harris Funeral Homes v. EEOC, et al.

Dear Denise:

In response to your email on Monday, I am pleased to say that counsel for all the
parties in the three cases have conferred, and we propose the following schedule for
briefing. We hope the Court can enter an order to this effect, especially so that counsel
for potential amics will have notice.

Petitioners’ (plaintiffs) briefs would be due Wednesday, June 26
Amicus briefs supporting petitioners would be due Wednesday, July 3

Respondents’ briefs and the brief for the United States in No. 18-107 would be
due Friday, August 16

Amicus briefs supporting respondents would be due Friday, August 23
Petitioners’ reply briefs would be due Monday, September 16

Please let me know if you have any questions. And thanks for all your help in
moving this process forward.

Sincerely,
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Pamela S. Karlan
Cc: All counsel





